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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
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Title - Sujet
VAC Occupationa Therapists

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
51019-145040/B 002

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date

51019-145040 2015-06-18

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWB-020-3636

File No. - N° de dossier
PWB-4-37104 (020)

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin Pme Zo:e _

at-a 02:00 PM useau horaire .
Atlantic Daylight Savin

on - le 2015-06-25 Time ADTaY 9 9

F.O.B.-F.AB.

Plant-Usine: DDestination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Donovan, Janine PWB

Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
pwhb020

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 636-5347 ( )

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 636-4376

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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This Solicitation Amendment No. 2 is raised to include the following Addendum No. 2.

The following addendum to the Request for Proposal Document is effective immediately. This
addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Addendum No. 2
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Question 1:  For the Montreal location, the solicitation documents indicate that two primary resources

Answer 1:

Question 2:

Answer 2:

Question 3:

Answer 3:

Question 4:

Answer 4:

Question 5:

Answer 5:

Question 6:

Answer 6:

are required, should a Bidder submit two separate prices for each of the primary
resources?

No, the Bidder is to submit one hourly rate.

How many back-up resources do we have to propose per location?
One back-up resource has to be proposed per location.

When is the expected start date for the Montreal location?

It is expected, but not guaranteed that the contract will be awarded on or before
September 1, 2015. The services will be required no earlier than September 1, 2015.

For the Montreal location VAC requires two primary resources. Does the bidder have to
indicate how many days a week each resource will be working?

No, this will be determined once the contract is awarded

If a proposed resource’s OT registration is “non-practicing” for a specific location, will VAC
accept this “non-practicing” registration with respect to meeting mandatory evaluation
criteria 2? Or does the registration have to indicate “practicing”.

The registration must be a practicing registration.

Assuming the back up/replacement resource meets the mandatory evaluation criteria.
During the contract period, can the back up/replacement resource also be a home
assessment Occupational Therapist that provides OT services under another Veterans
Affairs Canada contract? If not, why?

All contractors and their resources must comply with the spirit of the Government of
Canada policies relating to conflict of interest. It would only be under exceptional
circumstances to allow a primary or back up/replacement resource to provide services as
an external fee-for-service provider. Each case will be examined on its own merits,
including in consideration of the need for additional service providers in a given area. It is
prudent to say that fee-for-service status for all new resources whom may have previously
held provider status will be re-evaluated, and unless there is a compelling need for those
services, then they would not be able to hold two roles.



